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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Proposal 
From: Rebecca Johnson, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

RFP: Janitorial Supply Program (RFP #PUR0119-147); Dated:  April 11, 2019 
Subject: Addendum #1 (3 pages + Attachments F and G) 

Date: April 24, 2019 
 
 
The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Proposal. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the RFP was sent. 
 
 
Question:    Please provide annual usage or approximate purchase quantities so that we can obtain the best 

pricing from the manufacturers. 
 
Answer:   The information available is provided in Attachment F, Item List with Estimated Quantities, 

included with this Addendum. The quantities are estimated due to uncertainty regarding unit of 
measure, package size, etc. 

 
 
Question:    Are we able to obtain samples of your current products? 
 
Answer:   The City will not be able to provide samples of current products to all of the potential bidders. We 

have made our best effort to provide manufacture item numbers for the products listed in the RFP 
so bidders can identify the exact items currently in use by the City. 

 
 
Question:    What form of payment do you utilize? 
 
Answer:   MasterCard, ACH, or check are the primary forms of payment used by the City. It is the City’s 

preference to pay with MasterCard if possible but it is not required. Payment method will not be 
a factor in the evaluation of proposals. 

 
 
Question:    What frequency of delivery do you require? 
 
Answer:   At a minimum, the City requires delivery once per week on a consistent day of the week. Delivery 

twice per week is preferred and may be a factor in the evaluation of proposals. 
 
 
Question:    Would we have the opportunity to survey any of your locations? 
 
Answer:   There will not be an opportunity to survey the City locations prior to submittal of proposals. The 

City will expect the awarded Contractor to survey City facilities, upon request, as needed 
throughout the life of the Contract to help determine the best mix of products to be used at each 
location. 
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Question:    Have dispensers been provided at no charge to you in the past? 
 
Answer:   Yes 
 
 
Question:    How do you prefer to place orders? 
 
Answer:   Different departments have different preferences. Orders will be submitted by phone, email, 

and/or online. 
 
 
Question:    There are 19 different locations listed in the RFP. Will delivery to each different location be 

required? 
 
Answer:   It is unlikely that delivery to each location will be required regularly, but all are possible ship to 

locations on an as-needed basis. Primary locations for weekly deliveries will be the City Services 
Center, Recreation (Ellis Maintenance), Airport, and the Water facilities. 

 
 
Question:    Are we able to obtain current bid pricing? 
 
Answer:   Current pricing, if available, is included in Attachment F, Item List with Estimated Quantities, which 

is included with this Addendum.  
 
 
Question:    Can we bid on only items we specialize in or you will you only accept bids that include all of the 

listed items? 
 
Answer:   We will accept proposals that do not include all of the listed items; however, it is the City’s 

preference to have one vendor who is able to provide all of the City’s janitorial supply needs. The 
breadth of products offered will be considered in the evaluation of proposals. 

 
 
Question:    What is the order frequency for trash bags? 
 
Answer:   Trash bags are ordered every week. 
 
 
Question:    Can you send the previous bid tabulation for this Bid? 
 
Answer:   The pricing tabulation from the 2016 RFP is included with this Addendum as Attachment G to the 

RFP.  
 
 
Question:    Is there a possibility the bid to be split up among multiple suppliers? 
 
Answer:   It is the City’s preference to have one vendor who is able to provide all of the City’s janitorial 

supply needs; however, the City reserves the right to award to multiple suppliers if it is deemed 
to be in the best interest of the City.  
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Question:    Who is the incumbent vendor? 
 
Answer:   FlexPac is the vendor the City currently contracts with for janitorial supplies. 
 
 
Question:    What is the annual value of the City’s janitorial supplies contract? 
 
Answer:   Annual spend with the City’s current vendor in 2018 was approximately $160,000. This includes 

all purchases, not just those for items included on the list in the RFP. This amount does not include 
any purchases the City made for janitorial supplies from other vendors.  

 
 
Question:    What % of spend does the usage file represent? 
 
Answer:   Unfortunately due to lack of detail in the reports available and uncertainty regarding the 

estimated quantities provided in Attachment F, it is not possible to provide an accurate 
percentage. 

 
 
Additional clarifications from pre-proposal meeting held on Thursday, April 18, 2019: 
 

• The City would prefer to keep the current towel dispensers 
• Products that City desires to keep using rather than an alternate product include Virex Disinfectant (low 

volume but needed for performance), Glance Glass Cleaner, Spartan Damp Mop Floor Cleaner, and 
Empac Fresh & Klean Neutral Disinfectant 

• Recreation Maintenance has invested in carts that hold the Empac Fresh & Klean for cleaning at the City 
pool facilities – an equivalent product will not be considered unless it fits the carts 

• Vendors who wish to see the carts being used at the pools may contact Dennis at (319) 432-9772 to 
make an appointment at Bender Pool 

• The Facilities Maintenance Division owns Windsor equipment for cleaning of City facilities – availability 
of factory parts for Windsor equipment is desired but not a requirement 

 
 

 
 
 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be acknowledged 
and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment C). The deadline for proposal submittal is 
Friday, May 3, 2019 before 3:00 p.m. CDT. 
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